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To:

Page 4 of 4 2019-03-15 10.53:04 CST 16082372310 From: CLS-CTSB-8F! 8FI Processing Fax
Huston, Heather
—
from: send@mail.efax.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 5:28 PM
To: Griswold, David
Subject: Successful transmission to 18506176381, Re: Submission for AIC Longwood, LLC

Dear David Griswold,
Re: Submission for AlC Longwood, LLC

The 2 page fax you sent through eFax Solutions to 18506176381 was successfully transmitted at 2019-
03-08 23:28:16 (GMT).

The length of ransmission was 89 seconds.
The recelving machine’s fax 1D: 850-617-6381.
If you need additional assistance, pleass visit our online help center at
https:/Awww.efaxcorporate.com/corp/twa/pagelicustomerSupport. Thank you for using ihe eFax Solutions
service.

Best Regards, f( OQ

aF ax Soluticns

Customer Service

Online Help; Mips:/fwww. efaxcorporate.comicorpilwa/page/customer Suppoit
Tel; 1-323-817-3202

Email: corporatesupport@mail.efax.com
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© 2019 j2 Cloud Services, In¢. All rights reserved,
eFax Corporate is a registered trademark of i2 Cloud Services, Inc.

Tris account is subject to the terms listea in the ¢Eax Comporate Customer Agresmen,
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STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OR REGISTERED AGENT OR BOTH FORt
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Pursuont to

;gbmfrs the faff”

ovisions of soctions 805.0114 or 605.01 16, Florida Stotutes, the nadarsigned limited liakility company
owlng statewnant in order to change i1s registered office o registered agent, or both, in the Srare of

{. Name of the limited Lability company

AIC Longwood, LL.C
2. (a) 830 S Ronald Reagon Blvd Unit 162 ®) 830 S Ronald Reagon Blvd Unit 162
Principel office address of limited lishility counpany: Mailing address of knsived Hability corpany:
ate: MUST RE STREET ADDRESS) e MAY BEPOIT QFFICE AON
Longwoad, Florida 32750 Longwood, Florida 32750
11/1672018 M 18000010491
3 Date of filing/registration in Florida 4. Document number
5. () NRAI Services, Inc.
Registered Agent ned Reglstered Office shomn an the records of the Florida Depl. of Sista.

1200 South Pine Istand Rd

Registered Oflice Address  (MUSTAX JLONIDS STREST ADDRESS)

Plantalion FL 33324
) Busincss Filings Incorporated
 Eoew cme of KEWY Beptgtered Agant sod/or NEW Reefaiered Offce sddyor

1200 South Pine Island Road
NEW Registered Office Address:

gaia

Plantation

ac ¢ hd 9- v O

FL 33324

lfthc lnmted lmbxhty company iy 0ot organized under the laws of the Swte of Florida, it is bereby confirmed that after
9 presggade the Florida street address of the registered office and the business office of the registered
Wil Ast xdentml Or N the case of a Florida limited Liabiliry coxpany. it is hereby confirmed tbat the chan
was/y h mative vote oflb.e members of the limited liability cappany or as otherwise
5 gapeagfon Pltde " e
’

£)
b
Srereimited liability company.
Brian Trahan, Member
Stgnanwe of & DD of AUhcrizad repressniatve of s member Prasted o ryped nanwe of algee
accept the appointnent as registerad agem? and a 'ee 10 act in .rkl'.s capanrv 1 finther agree to with the
m :bsﬁo}:udo all mm“l?.ro gm‘w fo rlﬁ a’ fé)jc;aq‘ra;;-gc a‘urin. mﬁ& Tam
L . on
10 rgresy W:ﬂpﬁ I the .mrm'ofca eby con,
norified in vwriting o_f this change.

W Gachment i b:;'d Zfied
OCHITHEI n
ﬁ]g" that the f‘mredq’ ’L.rh!y company has f

Signatre of Regustased Agent Mack Williams, AVP, Buslness Filings Incorporated

Division af Corporationss P.O. Box 6317« Tallahassee, FL 32314
FILING FEE: $15.00
INHS 18 (2/14)
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